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City: Hackett
Mayor: Trini Harper

Arkansas Code 14-40-101.

Before an entity undertakes an
annexation, consolidation, or
detachment proceeding under this
chapter, the entity shall coordinate with
the Arkansas Geographic Information
Systems Office for preparation of legal
descriptions and digital mapping for the
relevant annexation, consolidation, and
detachment areas.

The map contained herein, is evidence,
the entity has met requirements of Act
914 of 2015
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Jennifer Wheeler

From: hackettcityoffice@centurytel.net

Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 9:56 AM

To: shelby jonson@arkansas.gov; Jonathan Duran; Jennifer Wheeler
Subject: City of Hackett 2020 Initial BVP Changes

Attachments: Census Paper.pdf; Census Map jfif

Please see the attachments for changes to the City of Hackett boundaries.

Sincerely,
Jennifer Costa
City Clerk
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(10-10-2019)

OMB Control No.: 0607-0151
Expiration Date: 11-30-2021

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

U.S. Census Bureau
Office of the Director
Washington, DC 20233-0001 Mail Stop 7400

BAS ID: 10500029290 l

Sequence: 000911-000231 I l" I "”I ” Ill ” || llll Il

2020 Initial Boundary Validation Program (BVP)

The U.S. Census Bureau is now conducting the Initial BVP. The Initial BVP is your opportunity, as the Tribal
Chair (TC)/Highest Elected Official (HEO), to review and ensure the Census Bureau’s boundary data for your
government is accurate. The enclosed paper maps or maps on the CD/DVD should reflect the legal boundary
for your government effective on January 1, 2020.

Please review the maps for accuracy, then complete and return this form to the Census
Bureau by March 1, 2020. (Piease check a box. Sign below if the boundary is correct.)

[ ] The legal boundary for our government is correct. (Please sign below.)
M The legal boundary for our government is NOT correct.

I, as the Tribal Chair/Highest Elected Official, verify that the boundary for our governmental unit is
correct. w

Signature: ./(tf/i(/(

Print Name: ] 2 /“ F\/(C\Q €1

Date: I/"‘ AR~ IO

Tribal Reservation/Government Name: Hacketit State: AR

If the Census Bureau’s boundary is incorrect, please work with your Boundary and Annexation Survey (BAS)
contact to submit corrections through the BAS program. Information for your BAS contact is found on the cover
letter in this package.

Please review and correct the contact information printed below. Our records indicate the TC/HEO contact is:

Name: The Honorable Trini Harper
Position: Mayor
Mailing Address: PO Box 209

Hackett, AR 72937-0209
Phone: 479-638-8107
Email: harpercityoffice @ centurytel.net

Form return options:

Email: Fax: Mail:

Scan and email the completed Fax the completed form to Use the provided postage-paid
form to 1-800-972-5652 envelope to mail the completed
<geo.bas@census.gov>. form to

U.S. Census Bureau

National Processing Center
Attn: BVP Returns, Bldg. 63E
1201 East 10th Street

United States Jeffersonville, IN 47132
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Cole township 90200
Hackett 29290




